Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 1/28/2019 2:07:59 PM
To: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]; Whit Manley

[WManley@ rmmenvirolaw.com]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Subject: FW: Call-In Number for 2:45pm meeting
Hi guys,

Please use the call-in number for a call at 2:45 pm.

Lisa Trifilett

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for

reasons other than approved business purposes.



